MGSD

Minden Gardnervitle
Sanitation Distnict

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,
BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

NOTE on COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS: The meeting will take place in MGSD’s Board Room.

Masks are required under Governor Sisolak’s Emergency Directive No. 47 and will be made available to those
who do not have one, with exceptions made pursuant to Emergency Directive No. 24.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
¢ Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
e Per NRS 241.020, ne action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Election of Board Officers for 2022 - For Possible Action
Election of the Following Officers for 2022:
e Chairman ¢ Vice Chairman e Secretary e Treasurer
(Note: Per NRS 318.085.1, “the board shall choose one of its members as chairman of the board and president of
the district, and shall elect a secretary and a treasurer of the board and of the district, who may or may not be
members of the board. The secretary and the treasurer may be one person.”)

4. Chairman’s Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

5. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action

Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for December 2021

6. Minutes Approval — For Possible Action

Approval of Minutes from the January 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

7. MGSD Treatment Plant Master Plan- For Possible Action
Status report by HDR Engineering regarding MGSD’s Updated Plant Master Plan

L e ]

1790 Hwy. 385 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
February 1, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 2

8. . MGSD Belt Filter Press Addition Project — For Possible Action
Amendment of Motion from May 4, 2021 Regular Board Meeting for acceptance of bid from
Simerson Construction LLC in the amount of $785,690.00 for the Belt Filter Press Addition Project, in
order to designate that all or a fraction of the total construction costs will be funded from the Plant
Improvement Restricted Account

9. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjoumn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

10. Engineer’s Report - For Possible Action

®  Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

11. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action
¢ Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.

¢ Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

12. Controller’s Report — For Possible Action

e  Action Items may include financial items that arose after agenda posting and requiring immediate action or
response by the Board.

13. Administrative Report by Staff - For Possible Action
¢ Action Items may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

14. Board Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

¢ Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

15. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
s  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman atlows additional time.
e  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

1790 Hwy. 395 « Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



MGSD Regular Board Meeting
February 1, 2022, 6:00 pm
Page 3

16. ADJOURNMENT

® The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

»  Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdstaffi@gmail.com or at aprili@mgsdistrict.org

¢ Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifteen days prior to the meeting.

¢  All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

e NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at (775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

¢ This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at hiips;//notice.nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 2/2/22

1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 « 775-782-4915 fax



0089
92'8¢
oL'E
L0'69L
8201
SZ'9ZE
S2°L06
SL'ECT
00°SLS
0s5°20L
05°L€9
05°21¥'2
$2'866'L
00'ssL’L
0szie
00°000'82
06'8FE
62069
£1L'991
[ g3 T4
08'806'9
00°0SS
oo'o
0o0’or
o008l
00°ES6
00°006
L4 44
re'er
ZL'69E'Y
0L'90v
g§8'8l
9L's
unowy 394y

W WA W A A A A B A S A A A W W W W Y B W A Y W

$ AON N/d Buippalys wawnioq

juusawmbua aepdn ueld iase

asuadx3 % saddng aao

SIHSNHE YILNNOD adueusiulely g sneday
SYINILSYY adueusjue g sneday

sado|aaug g Jeded AdoD asuadx3 ¥ selddng a0
suoydaa)

Bunaauibug

Bupasuibug

JRUSIUIB 19 SNIEQaY JIOAISSEY
qeydy WaIsAS UoIdR||00
Bueauibu3

Bupaaulbug

qeysy WaisAs uonda|oD
Bupsauibug

Bunsauibug

Bupaauibug

Bunazauibug

asuadxz oIny g ona L
asuadx3 01Ny g HonuL
FoueusIEW g Sieday

12/z1L - sBesn s9g 230 wawdinbg a0
1IBNUOD JUIBW [BNUUY ypny 3 bununodoy
[e6a7

Bunsay gqe1

Bunsay ge

UOIIPPY $534d 1199
URUBUIR 73 SJieday
swdinby snoaueyadsiy
aoUeUBIB 1§ SJiRdaY
sanddns

ajueuajuiey 19 siieday
jeacway 2bpn|s

saiddns iy wawdinbj A9jes
ajueudUIR 79 Slieday

uondursag uondesuel)

010-00tE¥3
010-0090%
010-0090%
010-00€¥9
010-00t+9
010-00¢21 £
0L0-00¢CLL
010-00155
010-00¥91
0L0-00¢LL
010-00¢LL
010-00F91
010-00¢LL
010-00¢LL
010-002LL
0L0-00¢LL
010-005L5
010-00515
010-00905
010-00£59
010-00€LL
0L0-00LLL
010-00%CS
0L0-00rZs
0£0-00291
010-0090S
010-0059L
0L0-0090S
010-00¥0S
010-00905
010-00805
010-00E0S
010-00905

WeN JUNCIZY 19 MWINN JUNOIY 19

eLreTL
LO0-¥LEFZEYL
£85161
0-£8080CE

vELYE L202/SLTL
€ELF 1202/5L/21
ZELF LZ0T/SL/2L
Prip LEOZ/SLIZL

121021 1Z6/2DSLZdHIY L202/8/2L

Pi6L-1C 0EL¥ L202/L/21
£l61-1¢2 QELy L20Z/L/2L
i6l-1Z 0EL¥b L202/L/2L
Li6L-1g 0Lk L202/L/21
0s61-12 0L L20Z/4/21
296L-1¢ 0L L202/L12L
1961-1¢ O£y 1208/L/21
096L-1e 0ELt L20Z/L/2L
6S6L-1Z 0ELP L202/L/2L
qS6L-12 0ELP L20Z/L/ZL
£ErFPBEDDTL LELP L202/L/2L

662FEBT-540.59.89990EHIY 1208/L/2L
LFOFZ8Z-S4D°19L8999DEHIV L1202/4/21
eriseo-LLLie 62LF L20T/1L/2L
£L009 22S89LLTHOV L202/1L/EL
4d-00665 22589LLZHIV 1Z0Z/L/2L

gl91¥9e 8zZLp L202/1/21
6069LZNY £2LY 1202/L/2L
88PILENY L2LP 120T/1/TL
Sl S2LF 1202/1/21

9rcl SZL¥ L202/1/21

oL S2LF L20e/L/EL
£95Z606L16 ¥Ziv L202/1L/2L
LLBYBS €247 1202/1/24

<999 92i¥ L202/1/2L

vees0d Uy 120/l
LOO-BLLO6CYE 12Ly L20Z/L/EL
LO0-051062¥E L2y 120e/L/2L

JaquINN 3M0AU|  # NXYD/HDV Neq udwied

LZ/LESTL - L2ALSRL
LNNOJDY TYHINID - HALSIDFY HDIHD

ININOILONYLSIA INTIWNOOA NYDIEIWY
SI¥LNIY NYIHY

PAYMAYVH 3DV

SHOIYALNI B $31TddNS SSINISNEG vV
131U0.

ONI'SLdIDNOD 32UNOSIY

"INI 'S1dIDONOD 32dN0SY
"INI'S1dIDNOD 32UN0SIY
DNESLdIDNOD 33HN0SIY
"JNI'SLdIDINOD 328N0SY
INI'SLdIDNQD 3UNOSIY

NI ‘SLdIDNOD 324N0S3d
INI'SLdIDONOD 32HN0SY

NI SLdIDONOD 32UNOSIY
INI'SLdIONOD 329N0S3Y

DN HGH

5171 ‘ABiaus s1ah)g

I ‘ABisug s1sh|g

DN 'SLEYd TYILSNANI NY3LSIM
371 ‘dnoun ABojouyIa) 1aseAy UILep
517 'dnous ABojouyda) 118J9AY URUEM
dT1 YIWNM B T3NS

11 'SAHOLYHOEYT TYIILATYNY IL¥1S H3IATS
1 'STHOLYIONYT TVIILATYNY JLVLS ¥IATS
DN 'SNOILNTOS TOULNGD 78 YIMOd
INE'SNOILNTOS TOYLNOD & HIMOd
DN SNOILNTOS TOYLNOD T8 ¥IMOd
HIDONIVED

$3D1A¥3S 334402 IDI0HD 15HI1d
32IAY3S NIDOD

HONYY A1LN3E

SIVINIY NYIHY

ST¥.LNIY NYIHY

JWeN N33YD JOPUSA



oo0'or
00'0LY
00°006
oo'or
00°00L°L
EV'6ED
ZL'69E'Y
9’66l
26°L62
9t'Ee8
LZE
65°0sY
86'828'S
o000t
vO'ZE
s1°8LL
SS'EVD
L2591
LZ'61
244}
¥6'0C
00'0£1°2
0006
0009
oo'ov
coor
co'DLE
CO'SEE
[HiNE
05°Z8P
rETE
00'0LE
o009t
SE'9FL
€516
00°Z0¢
8Z90¥
21052

W W W W W WY @ WY W W W A W W WY W W WY Y W A A A A WSV A A W e s

JIUBUIILIEY SUSTIM
daar siybn sequiy
aueuRNR AYIUTY UID-0T)

jesodsig spijosoig
S3UOYd (19 @dhojdwi

(L IDNVYNILNIVA 9IAY3S
wafoid 2180

IJAYIS HSVHL R HALYM
SYILL WV

SYOLDINNQOD % ANIHS LYIH
HINVITO MOANIM 78 SSVID
ainid HSYM MOANIM

U [yepafy g sUoIuE ‘BlUOW WY
531 uabounu yepaly i suoluy
159] E._O:_Ou €4

153] ULIOM|OD) |EIR

SISATYNY 8V

uQnBIqI|ed 3[EIS QBT [BNUUY
WE|d - Buupuop wuely jenuuy
npy - Buuiop wey [enuuy
saiddns Buipjam

saidod iy ased| sa1doDy
ONINYITD 321440 NINQAY
saiddng sayon

S3O0H ajoyuewy

SUCIJRUIDIRA IHIND "N
TvSOdSId SANO0SOIg
T¥SCdSIa SANO5S019

funsa) qe

Bunsa) gen

fuisa) gen

bunsa) qen

wawdinb3 axyo
Fueudluiew g sieday
3ueURIRW Tg Saeday
|eaoway bpn(s
|eaoway a6pns
auoyda|al
ajueudlUIely ¥p sheday
asuadx3 oy W yoruL
sann

wiawdinb3 aiyo

wawdinby snoauejRasiy

ajUBUIIEBN 77 Slieday
sannn

adueuIuIeW § slieday
3DUBUBIUIEN ¥ SJleday
sdueURIEN g Sileday
adueUIIBY 7y Sileday
Bunsa) ge

Bunsa) qeq

Bunsa) ge

Bunsay ge

Bunsa) qeq

Bunsal gel

FoueudluIep g Sieday gen

sanglin

S3MIN

dUBUIUIEW 17 sieday
wewdinb3 a0
adusUBIEW B slieday
s3y|ddng

saqyddng

asuadx] ue|q JaYI0)
eaoway abpn|s
eaoway abpnis

0L0-00%2S
010-00¥2S
010-00%¢S
0L0-00¥2S
010-00£59
010-00905
010-00905
010-0080%
010-00805
010-00vt9
0L0-0090s
010-00515
010-00505
010-00£59
01L0-00551
0L0-00FLS
0L0-00505
010-00905
0L0-0090S
010-00905
0L0-0G905
010-00%ZS
010-00¥25
010-00¥2S
010-00vZS
010-00%25
010-00%Z5
010-00925
010-00505
0L0-00505
010-00905
010-00€59
010-00905
010-00t0%
0L0-00ELS
010-00£0%
010-0080%
010-0080%

90L8LENY
L/08BLENY
EBSLLTNY
LSELLTNY
686LL
LzoZrLet
5999
865202
08¥.L02
LzoZetet
L00-L¥69SERT

8sir
854y
854V
854y
95i¥
SSiv
IATA
pSiv
PSiv
£54F
esir

80¥FS8¢-543,5 1 PZL90EHIV

0121120641
Leoetel
9LPOLEL

NI-£498+00
Levell
gELeL
rell
P881L
LLiB
EL6LLTNY
SLBLLENY
e/8LLINY
SIBLLZNY
€0BLLZNY
STELLTNY
9t9%9
£556E1LY
95t6tE LY
LLLLPSLS
pZencocl
[ T2 470
SLPS6S
6464451
cs6esrre
zorL0e
69£.02

0ETSSLBHOV
(3744
8ELY
[R744
iy
Oriv
Oriy
O¥iy
Opiv
0Siv
08iv
084y
0SLv
0sLr
Lviv
6¥iy
6ELY
6ELY
1yiy
iy
LELY
Sviv
9tLP
:1:74 4
Selv
SELP

Lege/ee/el
Lzoz/ee/eL
Lzoz/zelel
Lzoz/ee/el
Lzoz/ez/el
Lgoe/eesL
Leoz/eesel
Leoesee/elL
Lzoz/ze/el
Lzoe/ez/el
Lgge/ee/elL
Lzoz/1e/el
Leoz/oz/el
1202/51/21L
1202/51/2\
LZoz/sLieL
Lgoz/sL/eL
1202/5L/2L
1202/5L/72L
Lzoz/sLielL
LZ0Z/5L/2L
L20Z/sL/T
Lzoz/sLieL
Leoz/si/zL
Leoz/s1izL
1202/5L/2L
120g/5L/21L
1e0e/51/21
120g/5L/2L
1e0e/sL/eL
1zoz/sLieL
1eoe/sL/eL
1202/51/21
Lzae/s1/el
1202/S51/21L
Lzoz/sL/elL
Lzoz/stiet
L202/5L/eL

{1 'SAHOLYEOEVT TVILLATYNY ILVLS HIATIS
11'SAHOLYIOEYT TVILLATYNY ILVLS HIAS
11'SHOLTICAYT TVIILATYNY ILVLS J3ANS
11'SYOLYACEYT TVIILATYNY ILYLS HIATIS
QIan.s xgas

$321A¥3S 13314 ALNNQD SY19N0a

32IAHIS NIDOD

HINYY ATLN3IE

HIONYY A1LN3E

ALIIEOW L1V

STVLNIY NYIHY

577 ‘ABroug s12A)4

ABusuz AN

2711 SNOILDINNOD FHIEHATM

277 SHIANG NYILSIM

277 ‘SIFLSNANI O23IM

NIANIW 40 NMOL

ISNOH SLYvd IHL

ISNCH SLYvd 3HL

3ISNOH SLYvd 3HL

ISNCH S1Yvd 3HL

11 'SYOLYEOAYT TVIILATYNY 3Lv1S H3ATS
A 'SIHOLYYOEYT TVIILATYNY LYLS H3IATS
1 'SIIHOLVEOEYT TWIILATYNY ILYLS YIATS
41 'SYOLVEOEYT TVIILATYNY 3LVLS ¥IANS
{1 'STHOLYEOEYT TYIILATYNY 3LYLS YIATS
11 'STFOLYHOAVT TYILLATYNY ALVLS 43AS
INI'SADIAYIS TOYLNOD ALNYND
"INI'SINILSASNN

"INI'SWILSASNN

INE"dIND3 1B SV IANN

ELER

Z3Y3d YNVOI

S3D1A¥3S 333402 IDIOHD LS54l

£2L# SHYOMYILYM NOSNOYIS

YILNID TvHAINW AITIVA NOSHYD

HINVY A11N38

HINVY A1LN3E



L¥'269v8
29'9Z
a0°ss¥
99°L19
Or'ELS
€L0C
68°Z9
00'8%1
29°¢E6
ao'ze
00's
Fi:5:1¥
LEOLE
oL'8sL’lL
02058

¥ W W W W W W W W A

saddng

JoReInp3

w2l Jad 1 |predL

asuadx3 UONRASILIWPY B0
asuadxy i saddns aoyo
saddng

Juawdinb3 aowo

w2 134 1§ [RARIL

uoneanps

as5uadx3 uoNRIISIUIWPY JAYIO
asuadxg 1@ saiddng a0

aun -1 2340 auoydaa)

010-00%¥05
010-00605
010-004t9
010-0015%
010-00ev9
010-00¥0S
010-00859
0L0-004¥9
010-00605
0L0-00LS9
0L0-00E¥9
010-00¥¥9
010-0050%
0L0-00LLL

LZ0TTLON Z-S2L2LPEHOY LZ0Z/EC/2)
L2022 2-P2L2L-PEHOV L202/€2/2L
L20T2LSD2-E2L2L-PBHOV L202/E2/2L
LZ0TTLIV Z-22LLL-VEHDY L20e/ee/ElL
20221V 2-22L2L¥6HDV LZ02/ET/TL
L20ZZL Y 2-22L24-VBHOY LZOZ/EE/2L
L202218d 2-L2L2L-VEHDV L20T/Ee/eL
L202218d 2-L2L2L-VEHOY L20T/€2/TL
L2022LSL2-02LeL-VEHOVY L202/52/2L
L20221SLZ-02L2L-PEHOV L20Z/ET/2L
LZ0ZZLSL2-0222L-v6HDY LZ0Z/E2/TL

cairilL L9Lv L202/22/2L
90ZLLe 09.ir Leoz/ee/el
PSTEFIT 6S4F L202/2e/2L

sasuadx3 [ende)

(:P3YD §5) HRY) LZOZ Jaquiazad TYLOL
jueg jeuonen A
yueg (euoneN A1)
Jueg |euonen A1
yueg jeucnen Al
jueg jeuonen Ay
yueg eucnen A1)
queg jeucneN A1
yueg jeuonen A
queg jeuoneN A1
yueg jeuonen A
yueg [eucneN A1)

I71°dNOYD WODITIL ALILLA
NOILYHO4YOD SVYO LSIMHLNOS
471 YINTM 78 T1INS



60°'SSE'VOLS (334D 81) 1202 12qws33q 1VLOL
86'18F'2$ syjauag aakojdw] i saxeL ||o.ked 010-00205 LZOETLYSH LSLEE9LZHOY LZ02/LE/ZL wno33y sBulaes yl|eaH ueg uo|RIN/SIY
SLTEVS poom|lews ereqieg ofiueg sjiam - Buppay) jjoi4ed - ysed 911-00001 54-120£T1 ZIPE LZOZ/0E/ZL usodag] 13811 10y pasn jueg obied siPm
CH'ESE’LS L2/0E/ZL QQ |1oifed pieog obue sjjam - Buppdays jjoifed - ysed 911-00001L aad-Yd-1eoEdL SBBEVSLCHOV LZ02/0E/2L usodaq 12311q 40) pasn) yueg obiey sPm
85'68% LZ/0E/ZL Yd pieog Ysodaq Ly saxe| ||oihed painddy 010-00£02 L¥6-L20E21  €BBEPSLZHOY LZOZ/0E/ZL yueg obiey sjpMm
LI'BEE0ES Lg/Ee/z) ud nsodag wang abueg sjjam - Buppay) [jciked - ysed 911-00001 ud1zezat SL888PITHIV L202/€2/21 ysodaq 122110 s04 pasn yueg ofies sjam
L988LYS dd L2/e2/zL usodaq Ly6 saxe} ||0Jheg painddy 0L0-00£02 leeedL LyBE8PIZHOV LZ02/EE/2L jyueg obied s)apm
00°L91'28 loshed 12-€2-2L 5% saxe[ |joileq pasnddy 0L0-00£02 1zezeL £06Z6HOV L202/€2/2L 1eIzuRUly BAOA
SE'EILS Lz/€z/z1 woddng pjuy) saxe] |joihed painddy 0LO-00£02 LZEZI9E  6O6R0SLTHOV LZ0T/E2/2L NQYIS - Wun 951Q 3 119D el
SLBELs L2/Z1 whwalg Jed1pajy 83109y SWNIWB. B3UBLNSU| Y)|eaH 22138y 0LO-00608 LZSIEL  THEBLELZLEHOV L202/5L/2L T4 233y
gzeLes L2/21 SWniwald [B2IPaA 22133 SLINIWAi JURINSY| Y|RaH 331y 01000608 125121 QS6LELZLZHIV LZ0E/5L/EL Qr 2Ny
91'98% 12/21 Wniwald a1edpaly 323y SWNW3I4 BJURINSU| YljeaH By 0L0-00608 LZELZL  HISBLELZLZHIV L202/5L/2L [H 22213y
SHELYS L2/2L Wniwalg aievipajy 3313y SWINIWS14 BOURINSU) Y} e3H 33y 0L0-00608 LZSLZlL  4886LEL2L2HIV 1202/51/ZL 84 22109y
SOVEE0ES dd usedaq WA HOV LZ/0L/L ofuey syam - Bupey) joifeq - ysed 9LL-0000L  ¥d Q4-LZ/0L/ZL  Qd-LZOLZLHDY LZ0Z/0L/2L usodaq 13311Q 10 pasr yueg obued sjam
BLBEL'YS 12/01/Z1 ¥d usodaq 1v6 saxe) ||0iAed paInady 0L0-00€02 LE0LZL  6IBLITLZHIV LZOZ/OL/ZL jueg obuey sj2m
00'Z9L'LS LZ/01/2L vonnguue) so¢ saxe] |joiheg pasndoy 0L0-00€02 L2onel £1E16HDY 1202/0L/21 |elpueuly eA0A
BEETLS 12/0L/21 woddns piy> saxe] |joshed painady 010-00£02 L201ZL9€0  OOSELZLZHOY LZ0Z/0L/ZL NAYIS - Wun G8IQ 1 (10D AL
a'ezL'2e$ LZ-1 1 suonnquiue) Syid spjauag sakojdwy g saxel, ([o.eg 010-0020% LZLld 09465 LLZHIV L202/L/2L wiayshs Jusiwamay saakopdwy 3qng
86'L8Y'23 LZ-11 SUGNNGIIUOD YSH swypuag sakoidwy g saxel |oifeg 010-00205 L20ELLVSH L£L651LZHOV L207/1/2L WNodY sBulAes yieaH Jueg uo)aW/SdY

unowy ¥ uonduasaq uopdesues) BWeN WNODY 19 NN JUNCDY 19 J3GUINN 3010AL] # P9YD/HIV Jeq wawieg aueN }29yD 1o0pusp

1Z/LEfLL - 121

LNNOJDOY TIOYAYd - H3LSIOIY MIIHD



| @bed
2c0ze/8e/L

%Z8°Z6 %81, 65'¥8L'SSL'E ¢ 00°.9Ll68C ¢ L¥I8EEHT  $ IvLiol
%00 0S %0005 89'€85'8¢ ¢ 00L9V°LL  $ zeesg'se ¢ uswesinquisY vydy  00S¢C
%68°Et %L 1°9G 00'68¢'y $ 000000} $ 00'LL9'G $ WINO doniL meN 0£0-00991
%90 7L %6 ST LL¥60'LLL $ 000000S5L $ €£8'G06'SE $ wawdinb3 -2s1y 010-00591
%2086 %86 | ogcsse'e/e’t $ 00000°00¥L $ 08PvLLC $ qeysy walshs uoi9|0D 0LO-00¥9L
%Z8'16 %818 gevoL'eor’L ¢ 000000090 $ zogegoer ¢ uonppy ssaid yeg 0€0"00€9L
%Lt 86 %EG'} 9526927k $ 0000005k $ ¥PTOET $ ale|duredey Jaisebia 0Z20-00€91
%00 001 %000 00°000°0} $ 000000l $ - $ uawajeqy oynbsol 010-00Z91
% jabpng % Jusdg ¢ 39bpng jeobpng fenjoy 91 L 3UNOIDY JaquinN
Bujuleway jenjoy Buiuleway alA aLA JUNOI2Y

dLlA 1e6png snsiaA [enjoy sasuadx3 jepded 2zZ02Z-120ZAd



2202/8TiL
4o | abed

%¥9'€8 %9€ 91 89'G¥S'CL $ 00000°GL $ 2evsv'e $ Jreday/al/Bulues)y  00LS
%8 L8 %81 ¢Cl 86°CLS'E $ 00000'v $ 20'/8t $ salddng uono9l0)  Q0CLS
SIASNIAdX3 NOILDITTOD

%8991 %cCE e 0L ¥€8 $ 00000°G $ 06G9L'Y $ uoneonp3 00606
%96°9G %¥0 'Y LLooL'el ¢ 00000°¢e $ 626686 $ [eroway oBpnis  0080S
%Ly TS %EG LY L1L'22L'Y $ 000006 $ 69.L.CF $ sesuadx3 Jueld YO  0020S
%95 6€ %¥i 09 €8'280'¢c8 ¢ ooooo0LZ ¢ L1iLe'9ZL 8 soueudjuiey/sieday  0090S
%16°95 %60°CY 6€¥£8'9. $¢ 00000'GEL ¢ 19G9i'8S $ saplln 00505
%146 %6¢ 09 09°29.°}€ $ 00000'08 $ oveceer $ salddng jueld  00¥0S
%CcC8'tY %6196 G2'2iS'9 $ 00000°GL $ GL1i2v'8 $ fiejes  00€0S
SISNIIX3 INVId

% yabpng % Juadg ¢ 39bpng jobpng [enjoy TR ULLRE JaquinN
Bujureway jobpng Buiutewoay alA alA JUNOYIY

LA 196png snsiaA [en)oy sasuadxgy suonesado z2zZ0zZ-1Z0ZAd



%0098
%99'/8
%0000}
%00°001
%8108
%00°00}
%l e
%68°LE
%G9 GE
%Sy ey

% Jobpng
Buiuieway

%001

%¥eCl

%000

%000

%cC861l

%000

%8199

%129

%S¥'¥9

%4596

% juadg
3ebpng

26'86.'G¢C

gL 8vL'el

00°000°€

00°00G

¥GZ19'G

00008}

89°€G9'C

r9GLGL

6 GGC

€6°6LL'Y

$196png
Buiuieway

rAANYA T AL
i Jo g abed

00°000°0¢

00°000°G1

00°000°€

00°00G

00°000°2

00°008°L

00°000°L1

00000t

00°000°L

00°000°}1

yabpng
alA

80'1L0C'¥

GZ' 1681

op L8¢°}

zeove’L

9E ¥8¥'C

LS V¥¥9

100229

jemjoy
alA

salliin

soueusjuie/saeday

00€9S

001GS

S3ASNIdX3 ININT443 7 HIOAHISTN

Bunse] juswieanald

asuadx3 ge J2y10

soueuauie/SIeday

Bumiwied

Bunse |

sa|ddng gen

S3ASNAdX3 gV

asuadx3 uonod|jeD JBYID

sjan4

)11 JUNOOY

LA 126png snsioa |en)oy sasuadxg suonesado ZzZ0zZ-1Z0ZA4

008¢s

002§

0092s

00s¢Zs

00v<Zs

00¢ecs

004158

00S1LS

JagquinN
JUNO2Y



2202/8¢/1
t Jo ¢ abeyd

%LE'E6 %699 lZ6LY'SLL ¢ 00069'€Zl $ 6L0.C'8 $ Buipuog/eoueinsu] 000G
%EE €L %1992 0000}’ $ 000051 $ 0000% $ ssuadx3 uopoallod ¥V 00619
%00 001} %00°0 00°00¥ $ 0000F $ - $ sigeg peg 00849
%SZ'€ %SG.'96 18°621 $ 00000'% ¢ 610.8'¢ $ walq Jod @ [9ABIL  00LY9
%G9 0€- %S9 0E 1 (00°€19) $ 00000C $ 00¢€L9'C $ uoneaand/Buisiienpy 0099
%66 65 %10 0% G8'86¢'S $ 000006 $ SL109'E $ abejsod  00G+9
%96°'LZ %¥0°ZL ov' v61'S $ 0000S°C) $ ¥5500'6 $ suoydsiaL  00b¥9
%8986 %CE | ¥0'658'01 $ 000001l $ 96tplL $ sebieyp yueg  0GEYQ
%S2 9l %SGL €8 6990} $ 000050l $ 1€¢€6L'8 $ so|ddng 22O 00EY9
SIASNIAXI IAILVYLSININGY 2 TVHINIO

% 32bpng % Juadg $ 3abpng Jebpng |enjoy afjl1 JUNOIIY JequinN
Buiuieway jobpng Buiurewoayy alA AlA JunoIdyY

(LA 136png snsiaA jenoy sasuadxg suonesado ZzZ0zZ-1Z0ZAd



zzoeigeiL
¥ Jo v abed

%S v %S8'SS AR 2 WA 4 00°068°L16 89°8¥Z'606 IVLiOL

- - saoineg Buikqqo]  QOvLL

%P1 ¥9- %L ¥9L (gZ's¥Z'6lL) 00°000'0¢ TN Al 4 npny/Bununoody  QOELZ
%18 LL- %28 LLL (s¥'z¥0o'se) 00°000°Gt G'Z¥0'08 Buussuibuy  00zZ1L
%Pby 08 %9561 0L ¥21'2¢ 00°000°0¥ 0£'628'L [e6e1  00L}L
$334 TYNOISSI40¥d

%EY 08" %EP 081 (95°201°02) 00°000'6Z 9G°L0L'GY juswdinbg 820 0059
%8926 %ZE L M AR 0000021 1188 spwiadssead Bulld  00ZS9
%61 P %18 'GP 6£'60L°C 00°000'S 19'062'2 ssuadxg ulwpy 1BYIO  00LS9
% Jobpng % Juadg ¢ 39Bpng 3obpng fen)oy apLL JuUnoody laquinn
Buiuieway jobpng Buiuiewey ala alA JUNO22Y

LA 196png snsiaA |en)oy sasuadxg suonelsado zZ0zZ-1Z0ZAL



¢c0ce/8e/1

| Jo | abed
%158y %6¥°1LS LE'¥69°89L $ 0020785t $ 69200918 $ Tv101
%96°CS %¥0 Ly zo'Leo'eel $ 00¥SL°LST $ 86cEi'8lL $ jedipaiy
e e et ey S R e ey U S e e D L o — A ||
%8 G5 %cCS v 86°408°G81 ¢ 00006'vEE $ 20S60'671 $ spjouag
W T S e T N T, Ol T S e SO ) i ST
%S0'S¥ %S6'¥S L€'898'6¥Y $ 00'8p9'866 $ 696..'8VS $ saueleg
BRSNS L SRS M-S M0 -1 -S10 R S NN DT || E= SR
% 32bpng % Jueds $ 3obpng Jabpng lemoy 9L WN0IIY JaquinN
Buineway jobpng Buiuleway aLA QLA JUN022Y

ALA 196png snsiaA |en}ay |joihed 2Z0Z-1Z0ZAA



o T adey

E $ SUDOT'SIR'E §  PEOEB'VEL'Y § 66'TZO0BE'E § OYEEVOEE'E § TLT6TIEE'E § Z6'909'YEY'E § 8R'I007BYE § \puowW Jo Aep 1sE) asueley |00
00°000'058 3 00000DST $ 00D00OST  § OD0000ST  § O000000ST  $ O00000'0ST & ©0'000000T § vV S0 O saysuel )]
¥ I0 Wiody Tk 1)
00'560'T H sasuadiy pansoy|
- $ TT-1Z Ad Joj Swier) predaud
- 3 SWBN| PAWINIRY [ PRI pOYIOA
SRTLI'PGL S - S BEPO666L S IFI69'FR ¢ SPECGPEL 5 ECLL6901  § 9LZSTOOT  § VO'E9S'0ET  §  SY'IVEVE $ sasuadx3 |210]
00 TIT'LET s S9960'EE S SLLBEEY $ S0'9LL'6T $ STTLIL § 0009T'y § SELITED $ S6TEEST S 5334 [BUOISSRJOId
0E'8£2'06 $ 99'550'81T $ $ 99°5508t § 99'S50°8T $ IBTEOTT $ 0SBLOPT $ sasuadxl pajejay-oshed
0L'905'8L $ €€’y $ OVLE9'S $ GTTEHIT § 09'TLTET $ BOBLELT § 06'BESLT $ 01987 $ dx3 uoNEAS|UIPY J |€I2U0
EETS0'S $ = $ SLeR? $ osuUT s 1w $ YISy $ 8508 $ SUELY $ sasuadxy Juanp)a /uonasay
PUBIT'TE $ 00'0S€ S Q0SES'Y $ 652077 S LLESET $ 86'€0ET S 0009F $ 000t $ sasuadug g
26°608'6 H 196LT § 906I8T $ ES00LT $ 10I19T $ 99Eer'T S 90'vOR'T $ 66'S0T $ 535uadx3 SUOYD3|[0D
LE°008'SST $ ¥8'BES'LT $ 166607 S OLPSE'RS $ ¥506L°9F  § 9PIETLl S S9LIBOL § L8°580'% $ sasuadx3 weyd
60'66€'S0T $ 6L5T6'SZT  § vS660'F § E€9£6°0T S 6E5E5°LT $ IS9TE'1L $ 1 0T99TTT § TBEETET H sasuadxy ende))
WO pied ysEy
PrSERTLET S - § GELLOV  § 9L90LBEC 5 ¥SIZ6PLE S CZUGIVOLE S SSZvEopy  $  S9E9T'EEl  § OUBDETIZ S 5101223y YSED [E10
96'ET0T B 00°5L1 B 00571 $ | 96'885 § 00'Sit H Ao
£8'PSS'T $ 69'607 $ 69'9ZE $ 69607 $ 69607 $ 69607 $ 69602 $ 69607 $ WAWSSINQIIDY Sul YYRIH
£6'£89297 s O0'EET'PL $ 00'807°8L s ES'9pEDIL § - S - S QYo
STET9'TE $ 052879 $ SLOLYE $ 0O"00% $ ODOISTE 1 - $ wawasingunay yinoay-ssed
$9'£3T'60E H 26 TrL'8T S S9'BPE'S ¢ ERT0TTL $ sviLr'sz $ BEIEFOST & TOBPTEL $ IUSTET H WaJofRA PY|
PETSS 8L s 92T § I9IITIT s 9T $ I9TWTT $ T9TITTT $ IR S I9TITIT H (Ly328) xey, pajepyosuc))|
00°000°T $ $ 00'000'T s - sillims $ 5323 UoOREXIUUY)
DOETST ¢ . $ 00'61SZ $ - $ - g - S $o34 9BEIIY
00'080°¥ET H o0'OvePIT 0000F'0E $ 00Q9E's $ 0000T'ST S | 00°0B¥'SS $ sa93 Appeded
00'082°5T $ 00°0ve’L $ 0000Z'T $ 00099 $ 0000TT $ | 00'080'Y $ $333 UO{IIFUUCD
8¢ LOE'YEG $ OE'6LE'D $ SEDET'80Z  § EE0TSOP?  § EETLOWST  $ OR'EBUOLT S LL998EKT § 5324 435N
$1d|309y ysed
| [#PE9e8'vETY S |66 TB0B6E § | OO EEVOSR'E S| TLTGCIEBE S | T6O09WESE 5 | 88°900°TH9'E S [ ST'9ES'BES'E S YO jo Aep3sT 2dueeg)
JIRIY |RIINID|

moL | unp ABgy 1dy EB q34 1 [TT3 { 3 | AON | 1O | dag | dny | Ing

T202-120244

LNAWIALVLS AAVIWIWNS ENNODDV SANRSh A TR
as D>
13vua =—>)



Zjez ey

= B H L 5 - $ LIVBRZLUOT § LE'SBSOLPOT § TS'LETOZV'OT § LV'BSETITOT § TOLLIOLOL § OELSE'9S6'6 § 60'006'0L66 § HSYD V104

$1 - $ $ - $1 - § 00005 $  00'005 $  00°005 $ 00005 $  00°092 $ 00005 $  00'005 $ puow Jo Aep 158 sauejeg|

oot s - s = $  00'0vE $ . 3 SUILISINGUIRY

000t $ H 00°0rZ $ : $ sasuadig

00005 $ 00005 $ 00'00S $ 00092 $ 00005 $ 00005 §  oroos $ YILOW JO IST IPuRjeq

ys¥3 Auag]

$ - §: - $i - $i - $ 09°0L0°E8  §  05°0L0°E $  L9'T90'E8 $ OvvS0'es $  IUBWO'ES $  SLULE0'ER S 2vSTOER  § Lpuow §o Arp 15 2oueied|

I3 - 4 SIUNoXy JaYlD 01 19jSuel ) |

00°LS $ E6'8 $ e § 629 $ 9E0T § g£21 $ 811 5 pause] 1525340

- 4 . 5 SIUNGINY JBYID WOL) JDJSUEL]

09'0L0°€8 S {9'T90E8 S OPvSO'Es $ 1TU8r0'e8 S SLLEOER $ IrSIOER S O09El0'E8 S LRUOW JO I5T 3ouejeg

JUD0IY PAHILISIY POOH VHY Y]

N $ - $1 - $ - $1 - $ TUQOELIT'9 § Iresd'ssi'dy § SLLITSST'9 § SE'SRIVST'D § 6SETT'PST'9 §  Z9'SSVWESTS § 9voreIste ¢ {PUoLL Jo Alp 15¢) Fousiea|

: - 3 SIUNDIIY JIYIO OF IDSURLY

29'9TT 4L ] TE€85'8E s TEEES'8E S Wawhed viyv|

0Vl H L9199 $ OvREs $ 959 § L6819 $ 91'608 $ 0188 s pause3 1sasau

% $ - s Buopey woay Jaysues )

Tr688'5SL'9 § SLLTTSST'Y § SEGROPST'O § 6SETIPST'O § IZOSSH'EST'D S 9POr9’IST9 $ L986Z°06T'9 § WIUoW J6 15T sIueed

HNORY 1004 197

: EE G $| - R $ TLE9T  § TOBSTTOT  § O1'979'90T  § ITIRYEET  § TIVIWGZEL  § TOUBL'YS $  EETZL'BS 3 udw JO Aep 358) 33uR(eg MO

12550790, 5 DE'9BE'SOT  $ BOSSEPOT  § BITLOLL § ELTRTEPT 5 OGWSR'IOT  § 9E'GYEEIT ¢ SU'SSUPE S sasuadu3 (joJheq

- $ I PIPICA

75 S 00°8T $ 99t § st $ 0g'st § tO'ST $ €Il $ 521U

00'000'058 $ oooooost 0 - $ 00000'CST  $ 00000°0ST  § O00OD'CST & GO0O0'DST S 0000000 S Bupay) wouy Jaysues) |

TOBETTOT S OT9Z990T § TUIBYEET § TWiv6TET  § T0/BL'v8 $§ EE'TILES $ S9r98'Ty B YIUOW JO I5T duejeg

100NV __E.nhm_

180 | anp { [T { ady | el | q3d | usp [ Rq | AON [s) dag iny ing |
TTOT-TTOTAS

ANFZWIALYLS AHYIWINNS ANNOJDY AlnAleSh e e e

asSwn

Liv¥a <=>)



Agenda Item 6

Minutes from
January 4, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v’ January 4, 2022 Minutes



Board of Trustees
) Minutes of Regular Meeting
/‘C Tuesday, January 4, 2022

6:00 P.M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present:; Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Peter Baratti None
Ted Thran Cliff Simpson
Mary Schilling Bruce Scott
Ray Wilson April Burchett
Board Members Absent:
Mike King

Feeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Chairman’s Comment: The Chairman had no comment at this time.

Claims Review and Approval:  Discussion occurred regarding the revised check register sheet
showing the claims for November 2021. Ray Wilson stated he was unhappy with the new format
and thought it was confusing compared to the old form, and Ted Thran stated he did not have a
problem with the new format. Barbara Smallwood explained that the old format was input
manually by staff, which created the potential of errors, while the new format was done directly
from the accounting software and was more accurate. She stated that everything she wanted was
shown on the sheet, except she requested the color coding that was used in the old format. April
Burchett stated that color coding would be implemented. Barbara thought that by the February
meeting, the format would make more sense. As the November claims were already approved at
the December 2021 meeting, no motion was necessary at this time.

Minuftes of December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting: Barbara and Ted noted that the vote

breakdowns for each motion showed zero absent and should note that 1 was absent. Motion by
Ted Thran to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting with
the noted corrections. Seconded by Mary Schilling. Motion carried [4 ayes (Schilling,
Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (King)].

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



MGSD
Minutes
January 4, 2022
Page 2

Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District Request for Capacity: Peter Baratti stated
that this is GRGID’s standard request to purchase 20 edu’s. They have a lot of projects in the
works in their district. Motion by Ted Thran to approve the purchase of 20 edu’s of capacity
under the terms of the 1990 Supplement to the 1974 Contract between MGSD and
Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District to be used within the Gardnerville
Ranchos General Improvement District boundary. Seconded by Mary Schilling. Motion
carried [4 ayes (Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (King)].

FY 21-22 Designation of Auditor: Peter noted that, for procedural purposes, a motion was
needed to designate an auditor. Motion by Mary Schilling to designate Casey Neilon auditor
for the MGSD audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. Seconded by Ray Wilson. Motion
carried [4 ayes (Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 1 absent (King)].

Attorney-Client Conference — The Chairman reported that Bill Peterson was unable to attend
the meeting tonight due to a court hearing. The Board had no questions to relay to legal counsel
at this time,

Engineer’s Report — Bruce Scott reported on the following:

GRGID Interceptor: RCI is still on track to present a proposed contract at the February Board
meeting for moving forward on manhole and pipe lining. GRGID has been very supportive of
the work being done on the interceptor, and he would like to run the contract amount by them for
transparency. He would like to get this phase of the project done while the Carson River is low,
and it should move forward quickly once the process starts.

RCI Rates for Local Governments: RCI has special rates for local government services,
typically 20% to 30% lower than their standard rates, and RCI is implementing a rate increase.
He would like to put the new rates in piace for the February billing. He noted it has been about 3
years since the last increase. Barbara stated that it sounded appropriate but questioned if it
needed to be put on an agenda. April Burchett stated she will ask Bill Peterson whether it needs
to be placed on an agenda.

Barbara asked about the status of the unknown connections into the GRGID interceptor that were
detected. Bruce stated they are still looking into those. Cliff Simpson clarified that the
connections were located at Nu-Systems and at Sunshine and Rainbows day care, but there may

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnerville
Sanitation Districl

Minutes
January 4, 2022
Page 3

be one more as well. Bruce stated they are making sure that a sewer billing is being issued by
either MGSD or GRGID for these businesses.

District Manager’s Report: Peter Baratti reported on the following items:

Plant Items: Staff has made progress on in-house projects. There were some struggles with
supply chain issues, especially with respect to the chlorine, but we are working through it. We
also had a lot of staffing issues in December. But even though about half of the staff was down
with a bad cold, we were still able to make progress.

Belt Filter Press: The electrical demolition is proceeding, but we can only do a semi-demolition
in order to keep the current machine running. The new panel is onsite, and Simerson will
connect the new panel.

Projects in the District: There were quite a number of edu’s sold in December. In addition, the
proposed hospital expansion is large and will require a large amount of capacity. He is still
coordinating with their contractor since there will also be some demolition. They are also
remodeling their facility on Ironwood.

Proposed Veterinary Hospital: The veterinary hospital on Hwy 88 is relocating to Charlotte Way
at the south end of Gardnerville, and we are waiting for a plan submittal. It will be treated as any
other medical facility, and it could initially be costly for them to purchase capacity. Peter and
Bruce will work with them to avoid unnecessary drains and fixtures, in order to minimize fees
where possible. Barbara asked about pretreatment, and Peter stated he has yet to determine that,
but typical medical facilities do not necessitate pretreatment. Bruce stated that it used to be X-
ray chemicals were of concern for pretreatment, but those chemicals are no longer used. The
chemicals will be looked at during the review process, but Bruce did not anticipate any
problems.

Co-Gen System: Peter noted that we have had a good reduction in our energy costs since the co-
gen came back online.

Electric Gate Project: Peter reported that the Artistic Fence invoice and payment check was
provided to the Board tonight for signature, since he would like to get them paid and submit it to
POOL/PACT for the grant reimbursement. The final cost was lower than the original estimate
since we are handling the communication equipment separately.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



FY 20-21 Audit: Peter was very pleased how the audit came out, but there are still some
numbers he would like to improve upon, especially with respect to depreciation.

Ray asked about how to access the gate on [ronwood. Peter stated he will get the code to Ray.
We are trying to get the correct components to utilize the existing underground infrastructure.
The equipment is delayed because of the ongoing supply chain problems.

Barbara asked about Peter’s year-end report. Peter stated he is working on putting that together.
Administrative Report by Staff. April Burchett had nothing to report at this time.

Board Comment — Ray commented that the Town of Minden had received grant money from
the State in the past, and he thought it would be a good idea to have a staff member keep track of
the grant money available. Peter stated that the State Revolving Loan Fund has received a lot of
applications. We are working on a Capital Improvement Plan to help us move forward in
identifying what we will need and what funding sources are available. Barbara noted that one of
LaVonne Ghanavati’s tasks is to identify and coordinate grant availability and applications.

Peter stated that staff will coordinate with HDR and RCI to accomplish the funding and projects.
Bruce stated that there is a significant amount of infrastructure money coming through the
pipeline. The old infrastructure finding was handled by the EPA, while the new funding is being
handled through the Dept of Treasury, and they are working on establishing the rules and process
for grant awards. Bruce stated that he will keep Peter up to date on where this is, so we can be
proactive in applying for the funds we need.

Public Comment — There was no public comment.

Meeting adjourned 6:50 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

:/ab

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 8

Belt Filter Press
Amendment to Award Motion

Items in this Section Include:

v' Page 2 of May 4, 2021 Minutes showing the motion
v' Pages 16-17 of June 30, 2021 Financial Statement showing restricted
cash balances



Minutes
May 4, 2021
Page 2

Minutes of April 1, 2021 Special Board Meeting and April 6, 2021 Regular Board Meeting:

Motion by Ted Thran to approve the minutes of the April 1, 2021 Special Board Meeting.
Seconded by Mary Schilling. There was no discussion on the motion. Motion carried [ ayes
(AHgeier; King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Motion by Mary Schilling to approve the minutes of the April 6, 2021 Regular Board
Meeting. Seconded by Mike King. There was no discussion on the motion. Motion carried [5
ayes (#Hgeier; King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

MGSD Belt Filter Press Addition Project: Bruce reported that two bids were received for the
belt press project and that he was pleased with both bids. He also reported that KG Walters had
raised an issue about Simerson’s licensing, as they didn’t feel Simerson had the required
licensing, but Bill reviewed the statutes and it was determined that Simerson’s licensing was in
order. Ray asked if Bruce felt comfortable with Simerson. Bruce stated that RCI followed up
with the provided references and they came back as favorable. Motion by Ted Thran to accept
the bid from Simerson Construction LLC in the amount of $785,690 for the Belt Filter
Press Addition project. Seconded by Mary Schilling. There was no discussion on the motion.
Motion carried [5 ayes (Adgeier; King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran. Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain,
0 absent].

MGSD Digester #2 Lid Project Work Change Directive No. 4: Peter stated that this is the actual
cost for KG Walters to install the flare equipment which was previously approved by the Board.
We asked KG Walters to do the installation so that it is compliant with ANS! and other safety
standards and state guidelines. MGSD staff will also be performing additional work to keep the
cost of the directive down. Motion by Ray Wilsen to approve the Work Change Directive
Order No. 4 for the installation of flare equipment package in the amount of $19,685.05.
Seconded by Mary Schilling. There was no discussion on the motion. Motion carried [5 ayes
(Adgeier; King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran, Wilson), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent].

Pine View Estates Contract of Service: Bill Peterson reported that the Pine View HOA board
has had a significant changeover, and their counsel has not yet had a chance to meet with them.
This item will be continued to the June meeting. Barbara asked for clarification on re-noticing

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 7757824915 (fax)



MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 3 - CASH (Continued)

State statutes authorize the District to invest in certificates of deposit issued by commercial banks or insured
savings and loan associations', bankers' acceptances, the State investment pool, U.S. Treasury obligations,
obligations of other U.S. Government agencies, and repurchase agreements.

Any securities purchased by or on behalf of the District must remain in the physical possession of an apptopriate
officer of the District or a trust department of a designated bank (federally insured) after issuing a written
acknowledgment.

To facilitate better management of the District's resources, all cash under the direct management of the Board of
Trustees is combined in pooled operating and investment accounts, Cash not directly managed by the Board of
Trustees is held by the Douglas County Treasurer,

The cash held by the county in a fiduciary capacity is primarily composed of $1,925 and $596 as of June 30,
2021 and 2020 respectively, held in interest-bearing accounts in the District's name. The county invests District
cash in either the state govemmental deposit pool, which holds securities collateralizing deposits, or with a
brokerage firm, in which case the securities collateralizing deposits are held by a third party bank in an agency
capacity for the county.

The cash in banks and governmental deposit pool shown above includes $6,273,312 and $6,323,027 as of June
30,2021 and 2020 in interest bearing state governmental deposit pool accounts, into which deposits from other
Nevada governmental units are combined. The state governmental deposit pool is required by state statutes to
hold securities which collateralize its deposits. The State of Nevada, Local Government Investment Pool issues
a publicly available annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. That report may be obtained by writing to the Office of the State Treasurer, of the State of Nevada,
101 North Carson Street, #4, Carson City, Nevada, 89701.

Credit risk classifications of the District’s cash flow is as follows:

2021 2020
Insured or collateralized with securities held by agents of the
District $9,790,328 $10,070,836
Uncollateralized - cash on hand 500 500

$9,790,828 $10,071,336

Cash held and administered by the Treasurer of Douglas County, Nevada is the responsibility of Douglas
County. The County is required to maintain adequate insurance on all of its cash and investments and is primarily
liable to all pass-through governmental entities for the administration of each entity's cash portion.

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED CASH

On December 7, 1982, the governing body of the District passed Resolution 82-3 establishing restricted cash
balances. On April 2, 2013, the governing body of the District passed a motion revising the allocation of the user
fee allocations for plant expansion, line rehabilitation and odor control. Additionally, on September 6, 2016 the
governing body of the District passed resolution 16-002 establishing a restricted fund for emergency repairs.
The restricted emergency repairs fund was started with an initial transfer of funds from the operating account in
the amount of $500,000.

16



MINDEN-GARDNERVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED CASH (Continued)

Allocations are as follows:

Collections From Plant Expansion Line Rehabilitation Odor Control
Acreage and annexation fees 100% 0% 0%
Connection fees 30% T0% 0%
Capacity fees 85% 15% 0%

At June 30, 2021, cash restricted for odor control was $525,810, cash restricted for plant expansion was
$4,665,659, cash restricted for line rehabilitation was $943,842, and cash restricted for emergency repair was
£522,243.

At June 30, 2020, cash restricted for odor control was $524,450, cash restricted for plant expansion was
$4,119,276, cash restricted for line rehabilitation was $819,386, and cash restricted for emergency repair was
$528,892.

The loan contract with the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection requires an amount equal to one
year's note payments, totaling $77,167, to be placed into a separate restricted account. This is an interest bearing
account and the cash restricted for the Nevada Department of Environmental Protection was $84,263 and
$82,653 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes are levied on July 1 of each year, and are due in four equal installments in July, October, January,
and March. Taxes are considered delinquent if not paid within ten days of the due dates.

The District does not directly collect any taxes. All taxes are collected by the County and State and remitted to
the District. Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available.

NOTE 6 - PENSION PLAN

Plan Description. The District contributed to the Public Employees' Retirement System of the State of Nevada
(PERS), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit plan administered by the Public Employees
Retirement System of the State of Nevada. PERS provides retirement benefits, disability benefits, and death
benefits, including annual cost of living adjustments, to plan members and their beneficiaries. Chapter 286 of
the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) establishes the benefit provisions provided to the participants of PERS.
These benefit provisions may only be amended through legislation. The Public Employees' Retirement System
of the State of Nevada issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information for PERS. That report may be obtained by writing to the Public
Employees' Retirement System of the State of Nevada, 693 West Nye Lane, Carson City, Nevada, 89703.

General Information about the PERS Cost Sharing Pension Plan. PERS is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer,
defined benefit public employees’ retirement system, and was established by the Nevada Legislature in 1947,
effective July 1, 1948. PERS is administered to provide a reasonable base income to qualified employees who
have been employed by a public employer and whose earnings capacities have been removed or substantially
impaired by age or disability.

17



Agenda Item 11

District Manager ’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v’ January 28, 2022 District Manager Report



—

Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District

District Manager's Report
M G S D January 28, 2022
Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District
CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES: VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:

No capacity sold

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED:

1 to Mark Neuffer for proposed hotel
on Hwy 395 near KFC (property not
annexed)

1 to Mark Neuffer for mixed use
commercial/residential on Hwy 395
between nursery and Riverview
(property annexed)

Public Records Requests: None

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED:

1/10/22

1/12/22

1/19/22

1/17-
1/21/22

1/25/22

1/27/22

RCI meeting with Presley and Bruce to
follow up on projects in the works and
collections system rehab

Meeting with Mark Neuffer regarding 2
new future projects (see Will Serve
Letters Issued above) at the south end
of Gardnerville

Belt Press project meeting with HDR,
RCI, Simerson, and MGSD staff

Attended ABC conference representing
NWEA certification board and MGSD
regarding changes to industry testing
criteria for certifications, moving
education to online platforms, federal
funding for the industry, and
cybersecurity for municipalities

Meeting with Craig Olson from HOR
onsite regarding belt press project

progress and discussion about CIP

Meeting with HDR regarding CIP

e 1/12-1/13/22 Tesco-Emass annual visit for
maintenance check on the SCADA system

STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:
® New laptops have been ordered for board room and
work-from-home use for admin staff

PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
® Heybourne Meadows IlIC (Buckeye Rd area across
from Monterra) still incomplete

e Residence 1862 (Stodick Pkwy) paving is still
incomplete and not finaled by MGSD

® Towns at Monte Vista 2 and 3 (behind McDeonald’s)
needs final camera and RCI verification

® The Downs at Monte Vista (next to Towns at Monte
Vista) getting ready to build model homes

e LaCosta at Monte Vista 4B {north of Ironwood)
houses are going up



MGSD District Manager Report
January 28, 2022
Page 2

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

® Boiler #1 project final equipment installed and commissioned, and is currently operational
L Belt press project demo for the electrical complete. Beginning installation of gutter for panel
changeout.

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



Agenda Item 12

Controller’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v" Past Due Accounts Summary



PAST DUE ACCOUNTS SUMMARY

1/28/22

Number of Accounts Past Due/Liens on File: 20 (19 Residential, 1 Commercial)

Total Amount Owing: $12,940.88

9 liens were filed and 1 lien was released in January.

1 account has had water turned off, so billing has been suspended ($1664.76); all mail is
returned — it appears owner is deceased.

1 account ($1184.46) we have been notified that this account is in foreclosure.

All other accounts have liens pending

Liens being prepared for filing in February: 3 (3 Residential, 0 Commercial); 2 are in
foreclosure; all 3 have address changes, so mailing statement to new address



